

SHIN & KIM



Minjee Son

Associate

TEL +82-2-316-7213
FAX +82-2-756-6226
E-MAIL mjson@shinkim.com

Ms. Minjee Son is an attorney at Shin & Kim, mainly practicing in labor related advice and litigations. Before joining Shin & Kim, she served as a law clerk at the administrative department of Daegu High Court, the civil/criminal department of Daegu District Court.

Professional Career

| | |
|--------------|---------------------------------|
| 2022-Present | Shin & Kim LLC |
| 2021-2022 | Law Clerk, Daegu High Court |
| 2019-2021 | Law Clerk, Daegu District Court |

Education

| | |
|-----------|---|
| 2016-2019 | Hanyang University, School of Law (J.D.) |
| 2011-2016 | Korea University, Department of Korean History, Department of French Language and Literature (B.A.) |

Qualifications

| | |
|------|------------------------|
| 2019 | Admitted to bar, Korea |
|------|------------------------|

Languages

Korean, English, French

Copyright SHIN & KIM LLC. All rights reserved.